

Suzanne Holloway

UF/IFAS Extension Leon County FCS Agent I
Northwest Extension District

Profile

As a Gainesville native, the University of Florida has always been a part of my life from attending their research school, PK Yonge, and participating in 4H, to eventually becoming an UF alumna.

Now as an FCS Extension Agent in Leon County, I provide educational programming that allows adults and youth the opportunity to gain the knowledge and skills to improve their overall health and wellness, including financial wellbeing.

Contact Information

suzanne.holloway@ufl.edu
850.606.5299

615 Paul Russell Rd,
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Educational Programs

Improving Health and Wellbeing for Adults and Youth in Leon County

As a Family, and Consumer Sciences Agent in Leon County, I offer educational programming that provide clientele with the information need for them gain the knowledge and skills to improve their lives and overall wellness

Improving Personal Resource Management and Economic Well-being for Adults and Youth in Leon County

As a Family, and Consumer Sciences Agent in Leon County, I provide educational programming that empowers clientele to manager their finances successfully.

Experience

- FCS Extension Agent I, 2024 – Present
University of Florida – Leon County
- Health & Wellness Program Assistant, 2024 - 2024
University of Florida – Alachua County
- Extension Intern, 2023 - 2023
University of Florida – Union & Duval Counties

Professional Preparation

- Bachelor of Science in Biology
University of Florida, 2023
- Associate in Arts
Sante Fe College, 2019